BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: MAY 21, 2018
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: STEPHANIE HUBBARD, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION
SUBJECT: MINNESOTA STATE UNIVERSITY MOORHEAD STUDENT
TEACHER AGREEMENT
COMMENTS:

Minnesota State University Moorhead has asked us to enter into a Student Teacher Agreement
beginning August 25, 2018 and ending August 25, 2021. School Board action is required.

Minnesota State University Moorhead and Bemidji Area Schools will derive many benefits as a
result of the student teaching arrangement as well as countless other field experiences. We are
fortunate to have this strong relationship and work hard to make it benefit both institutions.

ACTION:
introduced the following resolution and urged its adoption:

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
FOR STUDENT TRAINING EXPERIENCE WITH
MINNESOTA STATE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
MINNESOTA STATE UNIVERSITY MOORHEAD

BE IT RESOLVED, that Bemidji Area Schools enter into an agreement with the Minnesota State
Colleges and Universities for the purpose of providing student teaching experiences for students
from Minnesota State University Moorhead for the period August 25, 2018 and ending August
25,2021.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board Chair is hereby authorized to execute such agreement.

The above resolution was seconded by , and a tabulation of votes is as
follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the above resolution was declared passed and adopted.



